
Date: 9 September 2019 

 

 

  

Craig Crosse 

 

Email: fyi-request-11150-9afcfc9b@requests.fyi.org.nz 

 

 

 

 

 

Dear Craig 

 

 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION;  

LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL INFORMATION AND MEETINGS ACT 1997 

 

 

Thank you for your Request for Official Information received on 6 September 2019 requesting 

information relating to Schnapps Bar Liquor Licence. 

 

Your request is being treated as a request for official information under the Local Government Official 

Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA).  If you have any queries regarding your request, 

please contact Margaret Hawthorne – Group Manager Community Services. 

 

Please note that requests may incur a reasonable charge (as outlined below).  We will contact you 

with an approximate cost, before we proceed. 

 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 
Justine Tuck 

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT CORPORATE SERVICES 
 

 

Search Fees and Copying Charges(Section 13(2) LGOIMA) 

 Search Fee $60/hour (first half hour free) 

 Copying/Scanning – A4 20c/page black and white $1.00/page colour 

 Copying/Scanning – A3  40c/page black and white $2.00/page colour 

 Other Costs As per Council’s Fees and Charges Manual 
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